From: Lisa Davidson

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 7:08 AM
To: Info <info@swfd.org>

Subject: A HUGE THANK YOU!

| am writing this email to thank two individuals in your department, Jase and Drew at Tower Two, at the
Bramble Lane public beach access. We visited the area September 3rd through 8th and had two disabled ladies
in our party of three, one of whom had suffered a stroke just a month before our visit. We visited the beach at
Tower Two three times. Jase assisted us on two of those days and Drew assisted us on the third day. Each of
those times, not only did these gentlemen assist us with wheelchair services to and from the beach and back to
the parking area, they went above and beyond that service with smiles, gentle care, good humor, and
eagerness. They thanked us for offering, but would not accept personal tips nor donations to the department.
They took their jobs seriously, but did so as if we were paying guests at a resort. Their kindness, spot on
eagerness to be available when we needed them, amiable and friendly personalities, and little extra helps
meant the world to us to make our beach experience the best we have ever had. Your department should be
proud to have Jase and Drew in your employ. They are both honorable and respectful, hardworking, and go the
extra mile without being asked to do so... ALL THIS TO TOTAL STRANGERS TO THEM. Please do whatever you
can to acknowledge these two young men's exemplary, superior service and dedication to their community and
its many, many visitors.

Thank you.

Lisa Davidson, Cochran, GA

Kathy Williams, Cochran, GA

Diane Johnson, Albany, GA

p.s. Tell Jase that | said, "GO NOLES!!!"



